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BOROUGH OF INGLEWOOD

The main alteration in the boundaries of
the Borough of Inglewood compared to the
area of the Town Board, were that the western
boundary went from the Waiongona-iti out to
the Waiongona River, and the southern bound-
ary, from Brooke Street to the Kurapete
Stream. The Town Board area had been sur-
veyed in quarter acres whereas the new area in
the west, particularly along Rata Street, was
surveyed in one acre blocks. This has made
subdivisions very difficult. The area of the
Borough today is still the same as when it was
constituted, namely 703 acres.

Inglewood has always claimed to be a pro-
gressive community as will be seen on the
foregoing page. Almost immediately the
Council had been elected steps were taken to
raise a loan to instal a water supply and
sewerage in the central part of the Borough
plus a sum for making streets in the new area.

The Borough Engineer, L. G. F. Spencer,
presented three schemes for the original water
scheme, and the one for the Ngatoro was
chosen. From this scheme the water pressure
reached over 180 lbs. and had to be reduced
to about 100 1b. for pipe safety.

The sewerage scheme for the inner area of
the Borough, was that of large septic tanks
with the effluent finally flowing over large coke
beds, before reaching the Kurapete stream.
Following the opening of the scheme and to
prove the efficiency of such, and also to
prove the theory that the water would become
re-oxidised after passing over stones, Dr.
Valintine walked down the stream a few chains
and before quite a large gathering, drank
water from the Kurapete stream.

Both these schemes served the town effici-
ently for many years. Early in the 1940’s long
discussions took place as to whether the main
pipeline of the water supply which had lasted
longer than estimated should be relined, and it
was finally decided to renew the whole scheme.
Mr. R, P. Worley, the engineer engaged, pre-
sented two schemes, 1. To continue from the
original intake and have full filtration or 2. to

make an intake up at the reserve and bring
the water down in low pressure pipes and build
a reservoir just below the old intake and use a
micro-strainer, and also keep the old intake
as an emergency. The latter was decided upon
because of the lower annual running costs and
a loan of $65,000 was authorised on 10th Dec-
ember, 1952 to carry out this work.

Baths: The swimming baths were erected in
1909 at a cost of £382/3/6. Seven tenders were
received on 18th August, 1909 and the success-
ful one was from Mr. J. Tarry. The baths
were officially opened on the 2nd December
that year taking only 31 months to build. Mr.
I. C. Surrey was appointed Clerk of Works at
a fee of 6/6 per day.

In the late sixties the baths were made
shallower and a filtration plant installed.

On September 11th, 1911, a loan of £630
was raised to pay the Borough’s share, in
conjunction with the Moa Road Board, of
new bridges over the Ngatoro, Ngatoro-iti,
Maketawa and Waitepuke rivers, together with
the approaches and protective work. About
this time the Band Rotunda was also built to
commemorate the Coronation of King George
V at a cost of £228.

In 1912 the ratepayers of the Borough gave
the Council permission to raise a loan of
£8500 for purchasing the complete under-
taking of the Inglewood Electric Light Com-
pany, but defeated the raising of a loan for
£4000 for the erection of a Town Hall. How-
ever, a year later, they authorised the raising
of a loan of £3500 to build a Town Hall.

Rating: Rating had always been on Capital
Value, and in a poll taken in November 1922,
this was changed to rating on unimproved
value by 125 votes to 101.

Sewerage: With the population of the Bor-
ough increasing and thus taxing the sewerage
system, and also concern over subdivisions, it
soon became evident to the Council that a new
sewerage system was urgently required. After
long and thorough investigation it was finally
decided to put in a system that would cover
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the whole of the area of the present Borough.
Oxidisation ponds were decided upon, and Mr.
L. Brodie was appointed Engineer-in-Charge.
This system, which has been a great boon to
the community, cost £88,000. This scheme was
authorised in a poll by 253 for and 48 against.

The Council has always tried to make the
township attractive and over the years has
oraded, sown and planted attractive shrubs in
the Railway Reserve where it passes through
the town.

Over the past few years, in a project to
attract residents, the Council has purchased
and subdivided areas giving the public a choice
of frechold or leasehold sections. This has
proved very successful.

Roading: Asphalting of footpaths had been
in practice for many years, but it was not till
the early twenties that bitumen spraying of
roads was introduced to New Zealand. The
Waimate County was the first to introduce it
and the use spread rapidly. After the sealing
of Rata, Matai and Rimu Streets, the minor
streets were reformed and sealed progressively
over the years. The forming of the Roads
Board and the granting of subsidies increased
the speed of scaling considerably. Later, the
portion now known as Highway 3 became very
wavy and it was the intention of the Ministry
of Works to relay it. On investigation how-
ever, it was found that the amount of founda-
tion in places reached four fect and the
penetration coat in places was over 12 inches
and so a smoothing coat was put on and has
proved most satisfactory.

When the extended sewerage system was
installed one of the main leads went down
Konini Street, and as this was a very windy
street it has been straightened and relaid at
considerable cost. This also facilitated the
roading in subdivisions. ;

Domains: Inglewood has about 25 acres in
reserves which roughly start on the north-

eastern side of the Borough and follow the
Kurapete Stream to the Railway. These re-
serves were controlled by the Inglewood
Domain Board. This Board had the same per-
sonnel as the Council. Firstly at meetings we
would sit as the Domain Board and then as the
Council. This to me seemed a cumbersome
way of administration and so during my term
of office the Council was successful in having
an order in Council gazetted incorporating the
two.

The Reserves include the Croquet Green,
Women’s Bowling Greens, Tennis Courts,
Hockey Grounds, Swimming Pool and
Grounds and Jubilee and Carnival Parks.

A very successful King Carnival was held —
the forerunner of the Greatest Show on Earth,
to raise funds to improve the old Football
Grounds now known as Carnival Park. Pre-
viously these grounds could only accommodate
one football field but with the funds raised
quite a large hill was removed and another
partially. Quite an extensive drainage system
was also installed but has not proved very
satisfactory.

Another small park (not a Domain or Crown
Land) known as Children’s Park was owned
by the Council. This was in Rata Street on
the western side of the Waiongona-iti and was
later sold to the Moa Dairy Company to enable
it to expand. With the money received from
this the property on the corner of Rata and
Konini streets originally owned by Mr. W.
Lawrence and later Mr. Sid Lawrence was
purchased by the Council. Some of this has
been subdivided but some has been retained
for a park.

Shortly after the Borough was formed the
Capital Value of rateable property was
£125.214 on which a rate of 14d in the pound
was levied. '

The population had increased from 719 in
1901 to 1152 in the 1906 census.

INGLEWOOD — FROM CYCLOPEDIA OF N.Z. 1908

The Inglewood Borough Council dates from
the 8th April 1903, when the first Mayor and

Councillors were elected. It has jurisdiction
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over an area of 703 acres of 1and,‘part of
Block 4 in the Egmont Survey District. The
Borough is intersected by the Government






